

Taxi Trade Forum

Tuesday, 26th October, 2021, 6.00 pm

Shield Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland PR25 1DH and
Microsoft Teams

Agenda

1 Welcome

2 Note of the Last Forum

Note of the last forum held Tuesday 17 September 2019 attached.

(Pages 3 - 6)

3 Policy Updates

Discussion on the changes to policy since the last Taxi Trade Forum.

4 Restricted Private Hire Licences

5 Vehicle Age Policy Proposals

6 Licensing and Public Safety Committee - Tuesday 7 December

- Consultation feedback
- DFT Statutory Standards

7 Current Application Process

Gateway and online applications.

8 Remembrance Sunday Road Closure

9 Topics submitted by the Trade

An opportunity for members of the trade to raise any issues or concerns they may have.

10 Any other business

Gary Hall
Chief Executive

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Taxi Trade Forum Councillors
James Flannery (Chair), Renee Blow (Vice-Chair), Jane Bell, Jacky Alty,
Julie Buttery, Derek Forrest, Keith Martin, Jacqui Mort, Peter Mullineaux,
Alan Ogilvie and John Rainsbury

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at
www.southribble.gov.uk